AGENDA ITEM > 2. 4.,

aree
B<| KENAI PENINSULA BOROUG
144 N. BINKLEY « SOLDOTNA, ALASKA « 99669-7599
4 BUSINESS (907) 262-4441 FAX (907)262-1892
"'.\*.—.," .
MEMORANDUM DALE BAGLEY
MAYOR
TO: Gary Superman, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
THRU: Dale Bagley, Mayor OL@ Z
Milli Martin, Assembly Member /(

FROM: Colette Thompson, Borough Attorney ﬂ/sz 7

CcC: Pat Johnson, Chair, Kachemak Emergency Service Area Board
Walt Wrede, Homer City Manager

DATE: July 12, 2005

SUBJECT: Resolution 2005-067, authorizing the mayor on behalf of KESA to enter an
agreement with the City of Homer for fire and emergency medical services

We respectfully request that the assembly postpone consideration of Resolution 2005-
067, authorizing the mayor to enter into an agreement with the City of Homer to provide fire and
emergency medical services, until the meeting scheduled for August 2, 2005. While the parties
remain very close to reaching a final agreement, they have not been able to do so prior to today’s
assembly meeting. They continue to negotiate the proposed terms.

Thank you for your consideration.

¢

o 8
2 = om
o - (o
55 o T
PO =
LY = 5
R
- o J
™ I~

93



